

PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 


March 12, 2024 
3:30 p.m. 


AGENDA www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 


Council Committees are 
primarily concerned with 
legislative/policy matters. 


They formulate and convey 
recommendations to the full 


council for action  
(BLMC 2.04.090). 


The public is invited to attend Public Safety Committee Meetings in person or over the internet. 
The information for attending is provided below.   


Public Safety Committee Meetings attendance options: 
In-Person: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main ST E, Ste 200, Bonney Lake 
By internet: Chrome- Microsoft Teams Click here to join the meeting  


A. CALL TO ORDER


B. ROLL CALL


C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 13, 2024


D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:


1. East Pierce Fire & Rescue Monthly Report


2. Bonney Lake Police Department Monthly Report


3. Prosecutor’s Office Monthly Report


4. Emergency Management Monthly Report


5. Allan Yorke Park Operational Plan


E. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:


F. OPEN COMMITTEE DISCUSSION:


G. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comments can be made in-person, by phone or virtually during this portion of the meeting.
Comments are limited to 5 minutes. Those planning to comment via phone or virtually will need to
sign up prior to the meeting in order to comment. When signing up, please provide your name, your
screen name, and phone number (for callers) either by email to lambersonb@cobl.us or by phone at
253-447-4356. Virtual and call in registrations need to be received by 2:30 p.m. the day of the
meeting. During the meeting, your name will be called when it is your turn. Your microphone will be
activated, and you will be able to comment. Those physically appearing at the Public Safety
Committee meeting to speak during citizen comments do not need to sign up but will be asked to state 
their name and address for the meeting record.


H. ADJOURNMENT


1


p.3


p.7


p.13


p.17


p.21



http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGFlODJlM2EtYTdmZi00YzJlLTk4ZGQtODc3MDM0ZmQxNDYx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ca5b7f21-3ca0-4e46-9549-2ab8c27aebac%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%223be7f214-52b1-4d3d-9145-a03173d742c1%22%7d





 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


 


 


2







PUBLIC SAFETY 
 COMMITTEE 


 
February 13, 2024 


3:30 P.M. 
 


DRAFT MINUTES 


 
 


www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us        


 
Location: Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 


A. CALL TO ORDER – Councilmember Angela Baldwin, Chair, called the meeting to 
order at 3:30 p.m. 


B. ROLL CALL: Councilmember Angela Baldwin, Councilmember Kerri Hubler, and 
Councilmember Dan Roach. 


Staff members in attendance at the physical location were City Administrator John 
Vodopich, Chief of Police Mark Berry, Judge, Joanne Daniels, Fire Chief, Jon Parkinson, 
Interim Public Services Director Jason Sullivan, Administrative Services Director Chuck 
McEwen, Judicial Branch Manager Geri Resch, Prosecuting Attorney Dena Burke, and 
Administrative Specialist III Brandy Lamberson. 
 


C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
Minutes from the December 12, 2023 Public Safety Committee Meeting were 
approved.  
 


D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:  


1. East Pierce Fire & Rescue Monthly Report  


East Pierce Fire & Rescue Monthly Report. Presented the uploaded monthly 
report, general updates, and fire station updates. 


2. Bonney Lake Police Department Monthly Report – Chief of Police Mark Berry 


Chief of Police Berry presented Bonney Lake Police Department Monthly Report. 
Presented the uploaded monthly report and general updates. 


3. Prosecutor’s Office Monthly Report – Prosecuting Attorney Dena Burke 


Prosecuting Attorney Burke presented Prosecutor’s Office Monthly Report. 
Presented the uploaded monthly report and resource fair. 


4. Code Enforcement 2023 Q4 Quarterly Report – Interim Public Services Director 
Jason Sullivan 


Audio starts at: 
03:30:00 


Audio starts at: 
03:01:00 


Audio starts at: 
03:01:00 


Audio starts at: 
03:39:00 


Audio starts at: 
03:45:00 


Audio starts at: 
03:50:00 


3







Interim Public Service Director Sullivan presented Code Enforcement 2023 Q4 
Quarterly Report. Presented the quarterly report and went over civil penalties as 
well presented a slideshow of a recent abated property. 


 
E. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:  


1. AB24-14 – Ordinance D24-14 – Ordinance Amending Bonney Lake Municipal 
Code 6.04 – Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Dena Burke. 


Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Burke presented Ordinance Amending Bonney 
Lake Municipal Code 6.04. Presented code change for animal at large. 


 The Committee agreed to forward to Full Councel Discussion. 


2. AB24-16 – Ordinance D24-16 – Ordinance Amending Bonney Lake Municipal 
Code 10.33 – Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Dena Burke. 


Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Burke presented Ordinance Amending Bonney 
Lake Municipal Code 10.33. Presented code change for racing law and vehicle 
impound. 


The Committee agreed to forward to Full Councel Discussion. 


3. AB24-17 – Ordinance D24-17 – Ordinance Amending Bonney Lake Municipal 
Code 14.130 – Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Dena Burke. 


Deputy City Attorney-Prosecutor Burke presented Ordinance Amending Bonney 
Lake Municipal Code 14.130. Presented code change for increasing charges for 
violence or interference towards code enforcement officers. 


The Committee agreed to forward to Full Councel Discussion. 


4. AB24-18 – Resolution 3199 – Lateral Bonus Program – Chief of Police Mark 
Berry. 


Chief of Police Berry presented Ordinance Amending Bonney Lake Municipal 
Code 10.33. Presented bonus program for hiring lateral police officers. 
 
The Committee agreed to forward to the Concent Agenda. 
 


F. OPEN COMMITTEE DISCUSSION:   
 
G. PUBLIC COMMENTS: For efficient use of city resources, comments will be a short 


summary and not verbatim. Video recordings will be uploaded to the city’s YouTube 
channel and an audio recording to the state digital archives if needing a complete review 
of comments. 


Audio starts at: 
04:11:00 


Audio starts at: 
04:23:00 


Audio starts at: 
04:25:00 


Audio starts at: 
04:43:00 


Audio starts at: 
04:36:00 


4







Nancy, Asked questions about Lateral Bonus Program. Also spoke about the filling of Lake 
Tapps and their parking concerns. 


Jeff, Had concerns about parking at Allen Yorke Park and other concerns. Informed the 
committee about the Lake being refilled, full by middle of March. 


H. ADJOURNMENT 


Councilmember Angela Baldwin adjourned the meeting at 4:52 PM.  
 
 
 


  
 
 


Brandy Lamberson, Public Safety Committee Clerk 


 


  


 


Audio starts at: 
04:52:00 


           Brandy Lamberson


5







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


 


 


6







Incident Count by Station Area—YTD 2024 
347 more calls YTD than YTD 2023 an increase of 19.05%
Severe weather event January 12-17 accounted for some of the increase


34
8 36


3


45
8


20
6


19
1


23
4


29
4


32
6


27
9


41
4


16
7


17
0


20
4


20
7


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


Bonney Lake
(111)


Prairie Ridge
(112)


Sumner (113) Lake Tapps
(114/115)


Foothills/South
Prairie (116/119)


Edgewood (118) Milton (124)


2024 YTD 2023 YTD TOTAL


↑6.75% ↑30.11%


↑10.63%


↑12.35%
↑23.35%


↑14.71%


↑42.03%


7







Bonney Lake—YTD thru 2/29/2024


E111 showed an increase 
of 26.6% over last year.
M111 showed increase 
of 12.4% over last year


Station 111 First-Due area
Response 2023 2024


Priority


Count 150 135
Travel Time-90th% 6:55 8:07
50 percentile response 5:55 6:42
90 percentile response 8:15 9:11


All Responses


Count 303 322
Travel Time-90th% 9:07 9:51
50 percentile response 6:32 7:04
90 percentile response 11:10 11:48


City of Bonney Lake
Response 2023 2024


Priority


Count 177 151
Travel Time-90th% 6:41 8:06
50 percentile response 5:53 6:02
90 percentile response 8:10 9:07


All Responses


Count 350 367
Travel Time-90th% 8:53 9:54
50 percentile response 6:26 6:50
90 percentile response 10:14 11:48


Station 111 (Bonney Lake) Reliability
Station Responses Percent
Bonney Lake (111) 112 81%
Prairie Ridge (112) 9 6%
Lake Tapps (114) 8 6%
Foothills (116) 7 5%
Sumner (113) 3 2%


5
9
1


4
6
3


4
6
7


4
1
2


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


E111 M111


Unit Count YTD


2024 2023


8







5-Year 
Trend


• Projected end of year total using  MS Forecast 
based on month-to-month numbers starting 
1/1/2019 thru 2/29/2024.  Projected total is 
13503±1879.  Increase of 7.48% from 2023.  


11784
11163


12514 12653
12563 13503


0


2000


4000


6000


8000


10000


12000


14000


16000


2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024


5-year Trend


9







Total Counts by Unit—2024


5
9
1


4
6
3


4
7
8


5
2
3 4


5
8


2
4
0


4
4
4


4
0
6


3
8
9


4
3
0 3


8
5


4
6
7 4


1
2 3


6
6


5
2
5


4
2
9


2
1
9


3
7
1 3


2
7


4
3
7


3
5
9


0
0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


E111 M111 E/M112 L113 M113 E114 E116 M116 E118 M118 E124


Unit Count YTD


2024 2023


↑24.2%
↑19.8%


↓11.0%


↑26.6%


↑ 9.6%


↑30.6%
↑19.7%


↑12.4%


↓0.4%


↑6.8%


10







Incidents by Type—YTD 2024
Incident Type Group 2023 Total


100 - Fire 29 1.33%


200 – Overpressure, Rupture, Explosion—No fire 1 0.05%


300 - EMS 1583 69.72%


400 - HAZMAT 59 3.31%


500 - Service Call 190 9.08%


600 – Good intent—Includes wrong location, controlled burn, patient 
already transported… 196 8.74%


700 - False Alarm 126 7.55%


800 - Natural Disaster 1 0.05%


900 - Special Incident 0 0


Annual Total 2185


11







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


 


 


12







 


 1 


      


 
 
 


2024 


Public Safety Report 


Bonney Lake Police Department 


January 2024 


CITY OF BONNEY LAKE | 18421 Veterans Memorial Drive East, Bonney Lake, WA 98391 


13







 


 2 


PATROL ACTIVITY  


January 8th—January 15th 


DOA @ 17XXX 106th St E—Originally reported for EPF&R as CPR in progress.  59 yr old male 
with extensive medical history did not survive despite extensive effort by medics.  ME 
declined to respond.  Investigations responded to the scene and body was released to family 
for funeral home.   


Vehicle Recovery @ 9XXX 198th Ave E—Enterprise Rent-A-Car called to report that GPS on 
one of their vehicles, reported stolen to Auburn, after the renter failed to return the 
vehicle.  Vehicle was found at the location and no one at the south side of the duplex wanted 
to answer the door and talk to the Police.  Vehicle was impounded to Cascade Towing.   


Traffic Stop @ 20XXX S. Prairie Rd E.—Officer located a vehicle with switched plates and 
attempted to stop it. Vehicle continued at a slow pace of 9-10 MPH, possibly impaired. 
Vehicle eventually came to stop on 210th Ave E off S. Prairie Rd E and found the elderly 
female was confused and did not know where she was. Officers located a phone number for 
her son who advised she had Alzheimer’s and shouldn’t have been driving. Son came to the 
stop and took custody of the vehicle and his mother. 


January 1st—January 8th 


Security Check @ Cedar Ridge Assisted Living—Employee reported that a unknown male in 
his 30’s was inside the building and going to different rooms asking residents if “they 
needed help”. The employees did not have access to the camera system and was unable 
to tell if he had left or not. No crime had been reported but it was very unusual. Staff is 
going to look into it more and call back in police services are needed.  


Person W/A Weapon & Shoplift @ Ben Franklin Crafts—Report of a male walking around 
with a machete. Officers arrived and located the machete and backpack unattended in front 
of Ben Franklin. The items were put in a patrol vehicle for safety. Officers proceeded into the 
business as the subject was being escorted out by employees. Staff advised that the subject 
attempted to shoplift, and merchandise was recovered, but it was believed he still had 
merchandise in his sweatshirt. Staff declined prosecution. Staff proceeded to contact the 
manager who advised he wished to prosecute, but subject had already left on foot. Officers 
conducted an area check for the subject w/negative results.  


Shoplift @ O’Reilly Auto Parts—Manager at O’Reilly Auto Parts reported a subject had 
concealed merchandise on his person and exited the store. He left going eastbound through 
the parking lot. The vehicle was located turning south onto 214th Ave E from west bound 410. 
P.C was established for shoplift and the suspect and vehicle were contacted in the 10200 
block of 214th Ave E. Search incident to arrest. 


BONNEY LAKE POLICE | Public Safety Report— JANUARY 2024 


Bonney Lake Police Department            January 2024 
Public Safety Report 


14







 


 3 


January 15th  - January 22nd  


Found Property @ 17XXX 108th St Ct E.—RP reported finding a firearm out in 
the alley behind her house.  Firearm was determined to be a an actual loaded 
firearm.  Records checks determined that the firearm belongs to a nearby 
resident.  Firearm retained by Officer and charges forthcoming. 


Burglary @ Glamour Nails—Officer observed a suspicious vehicle parked near 
the dumpsters. Officer attempted contact and a male fled on foot E/B on 410. 
Further investigation revealed the suspect had broken into Glamour Nails and 
was loading the stolen property into a rental car. The suspect was not located. 
The vehicle was impounded pending issuance of a search warrant.  


DUI Collision @ 18XXX Bonney Lake BLVD—Three-car collision, the causing 
driver was impaired by alcohol. A blood warrant was applied for and 
received.  After the blood draw, the suspect was medically cleared and booked 
into jail.   


January 22nd—January 29th  


Fraud/Purse Theft @ WalMart—RP who had her purse stolen from the 
WalMart yesterday called to advise that one of her credit cards was attempted 
to be used at Jacksons in Sumner last night.  This confirmed the purse was not 
misplaced.  Report for the theft of the purse. RP returned later in the day after 
finding the purse on OfferUp for sale and that information was provided to 
investigations for follow up.   


Weapons Violation @ BLHS—SRO was advised of some students possibly with 
knives on school grounds.  Students were contacted and knives were located by 
school staff. Student’s were emergency expelled.  Weapons taken by SRO and 
charges to be forwarded. 


MVC (Car v. Pedestrian) @ 9900 block of 214th Ave. E. – Vehicle struck a 
pedestrian in the roadway. The pedestrian was injured and transported to 
Tacoma General Hospital. MCRT responded to conduct the investigation. Grave 
cars were called in early to assist.  


PATROL ACTIVITY Cont. 


Bonney Lake Police Department            January 2024 
Public Safety Report 


BONNEY LAKE POLICE | Public Safety Report— JANUARY 2024 
15







Bonney Lake Police Department
2023 NIBRS & Crime Report


NIBRS Offenses JA
N 


FEB
MAR


APR
MAY


JU
N


JU
L


AUG
SEPT


OCT
NOV


DEC
YTD 2023 YTD 2022


0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 8 9
1 0 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 2 0 11 13
2 1 4 0 1 3 1 1 2 2 2 3 22 34
6 6 12 5 14 14 10 6 5 7 9 6 100 122
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 4 5 4 3 4 5 5 4 3 6 4 54 85
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 2
20 25 30 26 31 21 31 23 15 28 31 25 306 535
6 4 9 11 6 4 11 6 3 2 1 5 68 74
2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 8 3
0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 10
7 5 7 5 7 7 1 7 4 7 8 6 71 84
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 5 4 4 4 0 1 2 3 2 1 1 30 30
15 15 18 16 15 9 19 5 7 6 6 5 136 207
0 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 8 15
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 2 0 3 1 2 2 2 2 5 3 6 30 49
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 2 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 12 14
72 73 96 78 88 65 85 60 53 67 72 63 872 1293


Other YTD 2023 YTD 2022
15 8 12 14 11 15 9 10 7 8 10 10 129 135
0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 4 3
0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 1 1 0 6 4
15 8 12 15 11 17 11 11 7 9 11 12 139 142


YTD 2023 YTD 2022
Adult 16 17 27 19 31 19 25 26 22 18 23 19 262 352


23 21 10 14 17 12 3 9 8 9 12 17 155 196
39 38 37 33 48 31 28 35 30 27 35 36 417 548


Juvenile 1 1 2 2 5 0 1 5 1 1 2 0 21 11
0 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 2 1 2 9 5
1 1 2 2 6 2 1 6 1 3 3 2 30 16


TOTAL ARRESTS 40 39 39 35 54 33 29 41 31 30 38 38 447 564


Traffic YTD 2023 YTD 2022
27 24 19 20 18 29 29 26 22 40 24 42 320 333
84 38 30 91 121 55 62 31 50 35 32 33 662 531
128 56 43 101 154 75 82 41 67 46 37 39 869 740
1 4 1 0 1 1 6 9 0 0 0 2 25 21
1 5 1 0 2 2 6 11 0 0 0 2 30 28
6 2 7 5 8 3 1 8 2 3 3 8 56 42
53 17 19 12 16 10 16 7 10 11 16 5 192 191
67 19 24 13 23 11 21 10 13 14 17 6 238 253
118 89 68 112 174 114 119 87 48 74 70 45 1118 1103
0 4 1 1 67 10 16 3 0 0 1 1 104 54


485 258 213 355 584 310 358 233 212 223 200 183 3614 3296


YTD 2023 YTD 2022
1570 1355 1569 1534 1775 1565 1709 1410 1425 1494 1747 1511 18664 21638
156 147 148 128 161 179 210 158 130 170 161 173 1921 2154Calls w/ Reports


Traffic Misdemeanors - Violations Chrgd.
Sector Tickets Issued
Paper Tickets Issued
TOTAL TRAFFIC


Calls for Service & Reports
Calls for Service


Traffic Misdemeanors - Citations Filed


Group B
Total Adult Arrests


Group A
Group B


Total Juvenile Arrests


Motor Vehicle Collisions 
Traffic Infractions Filed
Traffic Violations Charged
Non-Traffic Infractions Filed
Non-Traffic Violations Charged
DUI Citations


Group A


Gambling Offenses
Prostitution Offenses
Violation No Contact Order
Bribery
Weapon Law Violations
TOTAL NIBRS OFFENSES


Domestic Violence Offenses
Suicide
Attempted Suicide
TOTAL OTHER


Arrests (Misdemeanor & Felony)


Pornography/Obscene Material


Burglary
Arson
Larceny
Motor Vehicle Theft
Extortion/Blackmail
Counterfeiting/Forgery
Fraud
Embezzelment
Stolen Property Offenses
Destruction of Property/Vandalism
Drugs/Narcotics Offenses


Human Trafficking


Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter
Forcible Sex Offenses
Robbery
Aggravated Assault
Simple Assault
Intimidation
Non-Force Sex Offenses
Kidnapping


16







.     
OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 


JUSTICE CENTER 
9002 MAIN STREET EAST – SUITE 200 


BONNEY LAKE, WA 98391 
PHONE: (253) 447-3288 FAX: (253) 862-8538 


 


 


Prosecutor’s Office Report 


February 2024  
 


February 2024 Hearings  


Arraignments 29 


Pre-Trial  146 


Readiness 8 


Sentencing  1 


SOC Compliance (Included in Sentence Compliance) 


Sentence Compliance (Reviews) 86 


Community Court Compliance 12 


Community Court Pre-Opt 0 


SCORE In Custody Hearings 28 


Bench Warrant Quash 28 


Expired Warrants 9 


Infraction Contested  12 


Infraction Mitigation  0 


Parking 0 


Trials 0 


Motion Hearings 0 


Restitution Hearings 1 


Extreme Risk Protection Order Hearings 0 


Blake Vacate/Dismiss  0 


Eatonville 8 


Other  16 


Total Hearings 384 


 


  


17







 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


4
8


9


3
5


5


3
4


2


5
9


2


4
1


1


5
4


7


3
0


5


4
9


1


4
3


9


3
6


6 3
9


7


3
5


6 3
8


4


2023-24 COURT HEARINGS 


18







 
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


1
7


.7
1


1
4


.1


3
0


.8


2
6


.9
7


1
4


3
0


.5
6


2
0


.7
1


1
9


.5
9


2
9


.0
9


2
0


.7
3 2
5


.6
1


1
0


.3
1


2023-24 BWC HOURS


1
2


9


2
0


5


8
2


7
5


4
3 5
1


8
1 8
8 9
4


9
2 1


1
7


1
1


0 1
3


0


DISCOVERY PACKETS PROVIDED TO 
DEFENSE ATTORNEYS


19







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


 


 


20







 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


Allan Yorke Park 
Operational Plan 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


Unified Command: 
 Mark Berry – Police Chief 


Jason Sullivan –Interim Public Services Director 
 
 
 


Operational Period:  5/1/2024-10/1/2024 
 
 
 


 
21







 
 


Incident Name: 
AYP Security Plan 


Incident Number: 
N/A 


Date/Time Initiated: 
Date: 05/01/2024 Time: 0800 


Background: 
 
Allan Yorke Park is a popular public park located in Bonney Lake. It is the only free public access located on the shores 
of Lake Tapps.  The park offers a variety of recreational amenities and outdoor activities for visitors. Some features of 
Allan Yorke Park include: 
 


• Beach and Boat Launch: The park is situated along the shores of Lake Tapps, providing opportunities for 
water-based activities such as swimming, fishing, and boating. 


 
• Playgrounds: There are playgrounds within the park, making it a family-friendly destination with facilities for 


children. 
 


• Picnic Areas: Allan Yorke Park has designated picnic areas with tables and shelters, making it a great spot for 
picnics and gatherings. 


 
• Sports Facilities: The park includes sports facilities such as soccer fields and basketball courts, catering to 


those interested in outdoor sports. 
 


• Walking Trails: Visitors can enjoy walking or jogging along the trails within the park, taking in the natural 
surroundings. 


 
• Events and Festivals: Allan Yorke Park often hosts community events and festivals throughout the year, 


providing a space for local gatherings and celebrations. 
 


These recreational amenities and activities draw people from around the south Puget Sound region.  As the number of 
visitors to the park have increased, overcrowding in some of the more popular areas of the park to include the boat 
launch/trailer parking and the beach area have resulted in security issues.  The security issues have caused City 
residents to avoid the park.  These security issues related to overcrowding and the lack of a coordinated security plan 
were highlighted during the summer of 2023 when the Bonney Lake Police Department responded to numerous fights 
to include a “shots” fired call.  


Planned Objectives: 
 
Safety and Security 


• Increase the visibility of law enforcement and security throughout Allan Yorke Park. 
• Enforce state RCW’s and Bonney Lake Municipal Codes regarding criminal activity, traffic, and parking 


violations, throughout the park and neighboring communities. 
Crowd Control 


• Implement crowd management strategies. 
Entertainment and Activities 


• Support community events and activities planned for Allan Yorke Park. 
Communication and Information 


• Utilize social media and websites to provide updates and information to the visitors of Allan Yorke Park. 
• Utilize temporary signage in the vicinity and within Allan Yorke Park to provide information and direction to 


visitors. 
Infrastructure Maintenance 


• Regularly inspect and maintain facilities including playgrounds, pathways, and beach area. 
• Ensure clean and functional restroom facilities. 


Allan Yorke Park Security Plan, Page 1 


22







 
 


Planned Actions, Strategies, and Tactics: 
 
Safety and Security: 


• Ideally three off-duty police officers will be assigned to patrol Allan Yorke Park on Fridays, Saturdays and 
Sundays.  Off-duty police officer shifts may be added or canceled based on weather. One BLPD sergeant will be 
tasked with overseeing the administration of this program. Off-duty officers will be from BLPD and other regional 
law enforcement partners. This is in addition to the marine patrol operations.  


• One officer will be focused on traffic and parking violations.  Two officers will be focused on security and criminal 
deterrence throughout the park.  


• Pierce County Security will be contracted for 2 security guards.  One will be assigned to the boat launch parking, 
and one will be assigned to the gate at the entrance to the beach. 


• Greenery will be thinned near the restrooms and near ballfield 1 to improve visibility and security. 
• Parking lot lighting and the outer perimeter of the ballfields lighting will stay illuminated 24 hours per day, 7 days 


per week. 
• The boat launch will be secured with chain and lock to provide secure access to boat launch patrons.  The lock 


code will be provided with the issuance of an annual boat launch pass.  The code is different than the one used 
last year. 


• Boat launch parking will be located at ballfield 4. Annual boat launch passes will be required to enter the boat 
trailer parking lot. 


• Focused enforcement of paid parking in the park and permit parking in neighborhood communities. The map 
illustrating restricted and prohibited parking areas along local streets is include as Attachment 1.  


• 4 parking spots will be identified as “Emergency Vehicle Parking” to increase the visibility of security in the park, 
and to ensure first responders have access to parking as needed. 


• Contract with Cascade Towing will be continued to provide tow assistance for any vehicles parked illegally. 
 
Crowd Control: 


• Beach access will be limited to 250 guests at any given time. This will be controlled via security at the entrance. 
• As with previous years, boat launch access will be limited to City residents with an annual launch pass. 


 
Entertainment and Activities: 


• Boat launch will be closed on Wednesdays, Bonney Lake Days, and the Labor of Love Triathlon to provide 
parking to support these events.  


• Park will be cleaned and maintained to ensure a positive experience for visitors at events. 
 
Communication and Information: 


• Allan Yorke Park updates will be placed on the website and shared on social media, to include any operational 
updates such as parking changes, boat launch procedures, beach capacity, etc.  


• Permit parking updates will be communicated to the effected neighborhoods directly via letter, as well as on the 
website and social media.  


• Temporary signage will be placed to provide information related to the new paid parking requirements as well as 
when the beach has reached the guest capacity. 


 
Infrastructure Maintenance: 


• Park crew will be onsite daily by 6:30am to ensure all facilities are clean, stocked, safe, and operational. 
• Additional port-o-potties will be placed at ballfield 2 and at the beach to ensure adequate restroom access for all 


visitors.  Each pod of restrooms includes 3 standard units and one ADA unit to ensure accessibility. 
 


A map illustrating the location of these security features is included as Attachment 2.  


Allan Yorke Park Security Plan, Page 2  


23







 
 


Map of Allan Yorke Park and Surrounding Area: 
 


 


Prepared by:  Raejean Kreel    Signature: _______________________    Title:  Emergency Manager/ Planning Chief 


Approved by: Mark Berry         Signature: _______________________    Title:  Unified Commander/BLPD Chief 


Approved by: Jason Sullivan    Signature: _______________________    Title:  Unified Commander/PSD Dir. 


Allan Yorke Park Security Plan, Page 3 


24







 
 


 


ATTACHMENT 1 
 


 
 
 
 


25







This is not a survey.  Orthophotos and other data may not align. Pierce County assumes no liability
for variations ascertained by actual survey. All data is expressly provided "as is" and with all faults.


OLD PW O&M


BALL FIELD 4


ALLAN
YORKE PARK


BALL FIELD 5


Lake Tapps
Boat Trailer


Parking


Senior Center
Old City Hall


Ball Fields


Skate Park


19
5T


H
 A


V
E


 C
T 


E


77TH ST E


19
8T


H
 A


V
E


P
L


 E


79TH ST E


76TH ST E


77TH ST CT E


19
4T


H
 A


V
E


 E


19
4T


H
 A


V
E


 E


7
7TH


ST CT E


19
5T


H
 A


V
E


 E


19
3R


D
A


V
E


E


67TH ST CT E


75TH ST E


78TH ST E


197TH
A


V
E


E


68TH ST E


W
E


S
T


T
A


P
P


S
H


W
Y


EBONNEY LAKE BLVD E


Vexcel Data Program 2022 Urban Area coverage


0 100 200 300 400


Feet


February 27, 2024


±


Allan Yorke Park


Tax Parcels


Allan Yorke Park


LOT 2


LOT 1


Boat Trailer Entrance staffed
by Pierce County Security


Beach Access Gate staffed
by Pierce County Security


Portable Restroom Pack:
  3 Standard Units
  1 ADA Unit


Portable Restroom Pack:
  3 Standard Units
  1 ADA Unit


Kayak Rentals


Paid
Parking


LOT 5


Entrance 2Entrance 1


Entrance 3


Entrance 4


Entrance 5


Entrance 6


Entrance 7 Entrance 8


Entrance 9


Senior Center Parking Only


Attachment 2


26





		PUBLIC SAFETY

		COMMITTEE

		AGENDA

		/

		Council Committees are primarily concerned with legislative/policy matters. They formulate and convey recommendations to the full council for action (BLMC 2.04.090).





		A. CALL TO ORDER

		C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 13, 2024

		D. DEPARTMENT REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:

		E.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

		F.  OPEN COMMITTEE DISCUSSION:

		G.  PUBLIC COMMENTS:

		H. ADJOURNMENT

		Fire FEB2024Stats - BL.pdf

		Slide Number 1

		Bonney Lake—YTD thru 2/29/2024

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5



		20240213 Public_Safety_Committee_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

		DRAFT MINUTES

		/



		F. OPEN COMMITTEE DISCUSSION:



		Police January - 2024 - Public Safety Report.pdf

		12 - December NIBRS and Stats.pdf

		2023












